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November 1,2004 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Mr. Wayne L. Schefelbein, Esq. 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 041263-GU 

Dear Mr. Schiefelbein: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authorization to issue common stock, 
preferred stock and secured andor unsecured debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap 
products, and to exceed limitation placed on short-term borrowings in 2005, by Florida Division of 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, which was filed in this office on October 29,2004, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an a h s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Marguerite Lockard lJZ¥-FoF 
From: Janice Banka 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2004 4:38 PM 1
To: GGA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/30/20044:37:00 PM 
Docket Number: 041263-GU 
Filename I Path: 0412630r.kef.doc 

Final Order Granting Approval for Authority to Issue and Sell Securities. 


Number of pages in order - 4. 
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